
 
 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contracts below, 
details of which can be found on the second page of this document: 
 
The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services 
 
The details we require are: 
 

 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT 
stages*  

 Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 

 Start date & duration of framework  

 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 

 If no contract/ framework in place confirmation that these services are conducted in-house 

 Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract or service provision 
 
*For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are kept in the strictest confidence.  These details are used 
only to contact and support suppliers regarding their bidding activity for the relevant contracts. 
 
We have attached a Reply Form which may assist you in providing this data. 
 
 
We do not hold this information. It may be held by Birmingham Cross City CCG, who are responsible for commissioning 
Patient Transport. They can be contacted at foi.bhamcrosscity@nhs.net 
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Reply Form - The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 If applicable, suppliers who applied for 
inclusion on each framework/contract and 
were successful & not successful at the 
PQQ & ITT stages? 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

    

Q2 Contract values of each 
framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date? 
 

 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework? 
 

 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether 
the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 
either extended or renewed? 
 

 

Q6 If applicable, are the above services 
conducted in-house? 

 

Q7 Who is the senior person in the Local 
Authority (outside of procurement) 
responsible for the above services? 

 

 


